OFFICE OF CONSTABLE
Bobby Gutierrez
Williamson County Precinct 3

MEMORANDUM

To: Williamson County Commissioners Court

From: Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3

Date: February 20, 2012

Subject: Confirmation of Deputy Appointment

Pursuant to LGC 86.011, | respectfully request your confirmation to the

appointment of Robert Lioyd as Deputy Constable Precinct 3 to fill a position
vacancy.

Robert Lloyd successfully completed an extensive selection process and
background investigation to ensure we selected an experienced, well qualified
and high caliber individual to serve Williamson County law enforcement.

Robert Lloyd honorably retired from the Round Rock Police Department while
serving as Sergeant. He has been in law enforcement for over 25 years with a
Master Peace Officer license. He is held in high regard by his previous agency.
He has earned an Associate’s degree and, is about to complete the last 3 hours
to earn his Bachelor of Arts degree in criminal justice from Texas State
University. His knowledge and experience with the Wiliamson County criminal
justice system will be an easy transition from his municipal law enforcement
background to one of county law enforcement. He and his family have resided in
Williamson County for numerous years. He possesses the experience, maturity,
leadership and integrity needed to be an effective Precinct 3 Deputy Constable.

Your confirmation of Robert Lloyd as an appointed Precinct 3 Deputy Constable
will fill a position vacancy from approved resources o serve our community.

Dz

Bobby Gutierfez, Constable Precinct 3

Respectfully,



